

Latest Potential Rate Mitigation Decks

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=brommwi">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 03 Jan 2017 11:01:06 -0500
Attachments: Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontarios Electricity Sector 20161228 v....pptx (1.05 MB); Rate Mitigation Measures_December 9 2016 v3.pdf (697.25 kB); 2016-12-09 rate mitigation - distributed.pptx (777.1 kB)

This is latest deck from Energy (currently with their MO for review). They are working up an additional option related to global adjustment.

Also attaching the decks from IESO and OEB that were used in the Dec 13 meeting with the Minister and Premier, they both include sections on rate mitigation.

W